n

north lake tahoe

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Burcau

AGENDA
Board Meeting
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Wednesday January 19, 2022 3:00 pm

The Board of Directors of the Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau will hold their monthly
meeting on Wednesday January 19" beginning at 3:00pm. The meeting will be held at the Incline Village Crystal
Bay Visitor Bureau office located at 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village, NV 89451.

Public Notice

This notice has been properly posted at the following locations: Incline Village Post Office, IVGID Office, Crystal Bay
Post Office, Incline Justice Court, Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau, at https .gotahoenorth.com/lake-
tahoe business-community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/ and NRS 232.2175 at https: /notice.nv.uov.

Public Comment

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting and is limited to three minutes. The public is encouraged
to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may
be taken out of order, may be combined for consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time.
Members of the public desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak” form and return it to the [IVCBVB clerk at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

Supporting Materials

Supporting materials for the meeting are available on the IVCBVB’s website at htips:/www.gotahoenorth.com/lake-
tahoe/business-community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau . Pursuant to NRS 241.020(6), supporting material
is made available to the general public at the same time it is provided to the Board. The designated contact to obtain support
materials is Greg Long, 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village NV 89451 775-832-1606.

Items on the agenda are for possible action by the Board of Directors unless stated otherwise. Items will not necessarily be
considered in the order listed. The Board of Directors may combine two or more agenda items for consideration, may
remove an item from the agenda or may delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order/Roll Call Chair

II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Chair
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

III.  Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Chair



Page 2
Board Agenda

IV.  Approval of November 2021 Board Meeting Minutes Chair
(For Possible Action)
V.  Review of Spring NLT Consumer Media Campaign (20 min) Augustine/MAHK
VI. Review of December 2021 Financial Statements (10 min) Greg Long

(For Possible Action)

VII. FY 2021/22 Six Month Budget Reforecast Greg Long/A. Chapman
(For Possible Action)
VIII.  Discussion on Joint IVCBVB/NLTRA Board Meeting (10 min) Andy Chapman
(For Possible Action)
IX. Discussion on IVCBVB Board Strategic Retreat Objectives (20 min) Board/Staff
(For Possible Action)
X.  Submittal of January Dashboard Greg Long/A. Chapman
XI. Management Reports Andy Chapman
XII. Departmental Reports Andy Chapman

a) Conference Sales

b) Leisure Sales

¢) Consumer Advertising

d) Social/Content

¢) Public Relations — Consumer

f) Communications - Organization

XIII.  Old Business Chair
XIV. New Business Chair

XV. Director Comments Chair
XVI. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Chair

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

XVII. Adjournment — (For Possible Action)



II.

IIL

IV.

VL.

north lake tahoe

Incline Village | Crystal Bay Visiters Bureau

July Board Meeting Minutes
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Wednesday, Nov 17,2021, 3:00pm

Call to Order/Roll Call Bill Watson

The Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau (IVCBVB) Board Meeting was called to order at
3:03pm by Chair Bill Watson. Roll call was taken, and the following members were present: Bill
Watson, Claudia Andrsen, Tyler Gaffaney and Blane Johnson. The following IVCBVB employees
were present: Greg Long, Director of Operations, Andy Chapman, CEO. Legal representation from
Hutchison and Steffen. Liz Bowling and Chani Knight of the Abbi Agency. Amber Burke of
NLTRA.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Bill Watson

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.

None.

Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Bill Watson

Motion to approve the Nov 2021 agenda by Blane Johnson. Second by Claudia Andersen.
Approved.

Approval of Sept. 2021 Board Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action) Bill Watson

Motion to approve the Sept 2021 agenda by Blane Johnson. Second by Claudia Andersen.
Approved.

Update on Organizational Reimagining Project Chapman/Abbi Agency

CEO Chapman introduces the Abbi Agency and gives the introduction on the scope of the project.
Chani reviews the timeline and steps involved in the process. She asks the Board to participate in
interviews to gain knowledge on perspective. This project will help the organization grow and
evolve. Demonstrating our value is a big goal.

Review of Possible New Board Reserve Policy Chapman/Long



VIL

VIII.

IX.

XII.

CEO Chapman gave background on the current reserve policy. $300,000 — $350,000 is our
current reserve to protect us from potential threats and/or opportunities. We are proposing a new
reserve policy of $500,000. Extra income can be invested in secure/insured securities.

Motion to increase our reserves from 300K to 500K by Blane Johnson. Second by Claudia
Andersen. Approved.

Review of October 2021 Financial Statements Greg Long

DoO Greg Long and CEO Chapman highlighted several items on the financial statements. Board
Members were directed to look at the financial packet for additional questions or concerns.
Motion to approve the Financial Statements by Blane Johnson. Second by Tyler Gaffaney.
Approved.

CEO FY 20/21 Review and Performance Merit Evaluation Bill Watson

Chair Watson starts the conversation on a potential merit increase. After a discussion by the
Board, they decided on a 4% increase to the base salary retroactive to July 1, 2021.

Motion to approve the 4% increase to CEO Chapman’s base salary by Blane Johnson. Second by
Tyler Gaffaney. Approved.

Discussion and Appointment of RSCVA Board Representative Andy Chapman

CEO Chapman just finished his 2 year term with the RSCVA Board. We are required to put
forward 2 candidates for the open board position. There is an opportunity for Andy Chapman to
serve another 2 year term. It makes the most sense for Chapman to continue on the RSCVA Board.
Motion to appoint Andy Chapman for a second term on the RSCVA Board by Tyler Gaffaney.
Second by Blane Johnson. Approved.

Update July 4" Firework Committee Meeting Andy Chapman

The Board discussed the 4™ of July festivities for 2022 to generate ideas and options for the holiday
period.

Review of Oct. Dashboard Report Long/Chapman

DOO Long/ CEO Chapman highlighted items presented on the monthly dashboard.

Management Reports Staff
a. Operations Report
b. Business Development Manager Report
¢. President/CEO

Provided in packet for review.



XIII.

XIV.

XV,

XVI.

XVIIL

XVIII.

Coop Departmental Reports Staff
Conference Sales (in packet)

Leisure Sales (in packet)

Website Content (in packet)

Communications/Social (in packet)

Advertising (in packet)

e o T

Provided in packet for review.

Old Business Andy Chapman
CEO Chapman tells the Board about the TNT-TMA micro transit award that our organization won.
New Business Andy Chapman
Tahoe Film Fest Dec 2-5. The Co-Op is a sponsor.

Need to do a joint Board meeting with our partners on the CA side. Hopefully that will take place

in early 2022.
Blane gives an update on HOA and vacation rentals ordinances around town.

Director Comments Bill Watson
None
PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Bill Watson

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.

A comment was sent via email at 3:00pm November 17" and was not received until after the Board
Meeting was finished. This comment was not read to the Board.

“I am a full-time resident of Incline Village, NV. I would like to enter into IVCBVB public record some
documents obtained from a Public Records Request of the RSCVA during the height of the pandemic. (Please
see attached.) The documents show that IVCBVB in conjunction the RSCVA continued to promote tourism
during the worst of the pre-vaccine COVID 19 pandemic while other Tahoe basin communities were in travel
lockdown. This appears to be in violation of the IVCBVB lease agreement that states IVCBVB is to act in the
best interest of Incline residents and parcel owners.

I would like to express my extreme disappointment in the IVCBVB board for demonstrating poor judgement, a
lack of responsible leadership and a reckless disregard for Incline Village Crystal Bay public health and safety.

Pamela Tsigdinos
Incline Village, NV Resident”

Adjournment — (For Possible Action)

Motion to adjourn by Blane Johnson. Second by Tyler Gaffaney. Adjourned. 4:36pm.



Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Greg Long at (775) 832-1606.
Support materials can be found at https://www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-
community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:
Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office
Crystal Bay Post Office Incline Justice Court

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau Nevada notices - hitp://www.notice.nv.gov




L T
|57 2/
q Y

m / A\




SATdNVXE JAILVIHD
SJILOVL

SLIMAUVIN 1L39dVL
S31931Vd 1S VId3IN
S3I1931VH LS NOIVdANVO

VAN3IOV




"UOIBSISAUOD puk A}jeAO| puelq ‘SSoualIeme uoljeul}sap molb 0} anuijuoy) .«
‘'S@ouslladxe puUB SJUBAS ‘SBIJIAIIOR |BUOSESS JO SSBUSIEME 8SEDIOU| »
‘Adoo pue sjensia ‘buluoiisod ybnoayl uoiosuuod
Jadaap e Buiiesao pue uonows BuiyoAs AQ Seousipne aleAlloW pue JoBIY e
‘Joddns Ajlunwiwoo
pue juswinuas aAllisod Bunowolid ‘SIOSIA pue s|eoo| yim abebuy .
's9ssauIsng |eo0] Jo poddns pue buipuads 19)Jew-ul 8sealou| .
‘suoye Alljigeulelsns pue abpald Alljigisuodsay JgjoAed] 1loddng .
YA
UOIIB}ISIA }90M-PIW 8SEAIOU| »

Aeis jo yibuojasealou| »

Il

S3I1931VHLS NOIVdINVO

aoye) aye| yuou

(u)




‘Buibessaw Ajijiqeule}sng ulejuie|y

'S10JISIA anjeA ybiH

'0)9 ‘s euosiad ‘sjuswbas aouaipny

L]

"Sjpuueyo BIpS|A

‘sjoylew 1abie|

‘(218 1S1|BALLY ‘ JUOISN 4) SUOISIoap apInb 0} pasn e}ep UOHBUSIA
‘lleq4/6uudg Buunp snooy Ajljeuosess .

"BlpaW |euonipel] sA pajshipe Ajises aq ueod jey) sjpuueyo eipaw 9ZIjLoU
‘ueld u Ayjigixaly enuRUOD

SUOIIBIBPISUOD JIAQD/UCIOILQ -

S3I19341Vd1S VIA3NN



— .

. - - :
=" ) L]
1 ! ”. ﬁ : ) L3 |
1 jad = i [ i i e
+ 1 t 3 H_A. T O . .
T I—F T I i ® % 6 |+ | = = m
b [ -y - oy -3 ap ey iy - by |per| reyeline | willge | dwi e N
[ =i T Y wiodn | LY ndulin Sy e . i
nee o Lol laid | oLl Dastws mmes e % . o §
s v Senmay v ] = M e Ny FE
- N — —
e ] e
T T T / \-
-II-|I.I.I.I|\
3 T : W #] 1 v ] - e
| i 3 ¥ = : i o Searas wbwen Anaaov Ippem.
i L ;! - ] | L
iy i | 3 i s
] i I ] ==t S = e
i 3 Wit ur = i ‘- e mm
+ + - o ; P i " e : .. -
T 1 T = =Z A il ! e T
3 it T .__.m.laﬂ W G g —
i == i =——in e wio
Ik 1 - (] (== B -
1 | 3 ] = (T | e o ey e
z =-F = = I | - e
I 1 | | ot " 1 A~ - . e
il acd Al dd B e A Ed i Ed Al bl il TRy
= -5 nilyy Ll ] atwin el by wd e L T T
L1 pemaies | joenms] e (e Lyt
et iy L. i ey il ey = otun ag Samytom L drpymem
[ ] HY 30 Seipruy epmw =

LZ0Z PUB 0Z0Z ‘6102 wolj spualj uonelsia buuds jsed pazAjeuy

yoJleasal ejep
1BI) pue sonAjeuy 816009 ‘1SIjeALY ¢/ UOISNH UO paseq paloa|as aJam s1ayJe|

NOILO3 1100 Vivd



A6°¢
ALE
AEE
AE€E
AEE
AGE
ALE
ALY

HIOA MON obeslyo A0 exeyes
obealyn - YJOA MBN obeoiyn
aness . 9|ess s|nees
aye7es - Ao axeyes UO}SNOH
UO}SNOH - pue|uod Xiuaoyd
puejuod - Xluaoyd se|leq
Xiuaoyd - UO}SNOH laauaQ
se|leq - se||leg YJOA MBN
tcoe 0202 610¢

ATNO 31V1S 40 1NnO -LZNOISN4



9%00°S o3ed1yd %0S"S JO-puejnod
%06'S JO-puejuod 9%08°S JI0A MIN
%Yt J9AUR(Q %06°S osealyd
%08 UOISNOH %09't A11D axeq1es
%01°S ewode| /a|11eas %08t JaAuag
%06°'S YHOM Mo4/sejeq 9|]1ess - %0T°S ewoode] /a|11eas JaAUa( -
%0C'L AvD jeijes selleq - %0€°S YMOM Ho4/se||eq a|ess -
%09°0T Xjusoyd 7S - %0€°9 Xiuaoyd sejeq -
S|eAldly LIS S|eAl Yy SE
|elol Jo % NG Xiusoyd - |elol 40 % N VNG Xluaoyd -

‘S19NJeN INOpuUelS 0202 SISHEBNINOPUBIS 610¢

ATNO 31V1S 40 1NO0O -1SINVAIYYEY



G'€ qgled elueg . gJeg ejueg . gleg ejueg .

AEG ousald - 021y 021y
N8'9 0oI1yD) obsiq ueg . OuUSdI
N6 A2IBJUOI\ KoIaluo|N - obaig ues .
¥9'6 obaigues - 0oI1yD AoJajuol -
ALE V1 V1 . Al
368 OjusWeIdes . uel4 ueg o OJUBWERIOES -«
A6cl ueiq ueg . ojusweldes . uelq ueg .

1202 020C 610¢

ATNO 31V1S NI -ZNOISN4



%0T'T ouay %09°T seuljes/Aaialuo
%09°T Suippay/odo1yd %08'T el|esip/ousald
%0/'1 0831q ues %00°T 08a1q uesg
%06'T seulles/Aa43luoN %0T'Z Suippay/oa1yd
%00°C eljesin/ousaly %05°¢ ouay
%00°6 sa|a8uy so %06°L $9198uy SOT
___ asofues/puepeQ/ . asorueg/puepeQ
%00°6€ 02S19UBI UES ousal - %00°9¢ /0oas1pueld ues oudy -
. 01S9POIAI/UOINI0)S . 0}S9POIA;/UOPI03S
%06 'Y /0jUBWIRIIES sa|ebuy S0 - %0L vy /OIUdWEIDES sajabuy so7 -
S|eALY S|eALY
_muo._..mo Y sweN VYING 0dSsIduel4 ueg - |e101 4O % 9WeEN VIAd 0odsiIduel4 ueg -
ojusweloes - OJUsWEeIOeS -
-SIoMIEeIN INOPUEBLS 0202 -SI9)JE\ INOPUE]S 6102

ATNO 3 1LVLS-NI -LSI'TVAIYEY



Gev

8T

69¢

18t

68¢

1] 4

96¢

[A] 8

9T¢c

|4 14

66T

£6C

Tc

3500 Y314
IfeIony

Aep fsyyzi4
pang |eol

HVYI - HO3SNOH
N4M - YI0A M3N
1va - sejjeq
Qyo - 0deany)
715 - 318
XQd - puejpod
N3Q - 1sAuU3g
Syl - sedap seq
XHd - X1u3oyd
v3s - 3peas
NVS - 0d91q ues
XV1- Y1
vodiy

JINS - OJUBWEES

i 0 1va - sejjed
SLE S T ayo - odeay)
59¢ S T HVI - U0)SNOH
8LE S z XAd - puejpod
TIE S [4 MA[ - YI0A MBN
GET 3 z NVS - 0331Q ues
08¢ S 14 v3S - 3)}E3S
(3774 S 1 215 - J1S
78T S 9 N3Q - 19Au3Q
1T S L XHd - Xx1uaoyd
€91 S 8 SV - sSedap seq
Tot S 41 XV1-V1
350D W34 | Aep/siysy vodny
m.mEm;_( =il |Bj0L

ONY - ouly

S1HOI14 103dId




%0v°L9L
(5+6 0) 9G6

1+2¢ 1) 664'T

%0822

(D8 PEL'Y

(%69 U ¥02'E

%Ly'Ly

ZF168T'E

(%45 2 YO8y

XELYTT
%98 7) ¥Z26'T

%051 G6¥'6

%LT°9C
%51 01)§09'0L

6L /) £09'EL

%v9'LEQ'T
L/ 01 0ZL

%41 9) 16E'GL

%6¥°S61
(%16 0) ¥SZ

(v 1)822'C

%LLLT-
(%67 ¢19BSE

%42 11428

%LG'0S
(%5€ €1 y08'T

(x697) 22TV

%EL6PT

!

o

RTIGGEZ

2615)222'8

*6L°CTT
%/t 6)TT6'L

(%109) £L9'6

%(869LT
(Bsc0lple

(%t/ 8) LEG'EL

%00°061
(%06'0) 08L

(%6£°1) T9T'T

%6972
(%2v'?) BOG'E

{%52'1) 098°C

%566V
(%0¥ €} £€6'T

(%69 2) S6E°Y

%98'0¥Z
(%v0'2) ZSY'T

(%Z1'5) 8SE'S

%6Z'ET
(%99°6) 8259

(%62'9) 89Z'0L

%LLELLT
(%E£°0) 929

(%19°9) Z69'EL

oBuryn %

0z02 'LE ke - 0Z0Z ‘L te
1207 ‘L€ ABIN - LZOZ 'L Jen
v seuljes-AaRiuow
Bueyn %

0z0T 'LE e - 0Z0Z ‘L 18N
1202 'LE ke - LZ0TZ ‘L 17N
AN “IOA M3N

obueyd %

0Z0Z 'LE ABIA - 0Z0Z "L 48N
1Z0T ‘L€ AW - 120T 'L 1B
(125 10U)

abueyn %

020z ‘L€ ke - 0Z0Z ‘L 1N
1202 ‘1€ kelN - 1Z0Z 'L ey
v obaig ues

afueyn %

020% ‘L€ AN - DZOZ L 1B
1202 'LE Ao - LZ0Z 'L Jeny
AN oudy

sBusyd %

0Z0Z 'LE AN - 0Z0Z 'L 18N
1Z0Z ‘L€ AW - 120Z ‘L 1By

X1 UoisnoH

oL

S

%*VEL(T
(%8t91) LZL'9L

(%97 LYE6T'LT

%8E96€"L
(%1€ 1) £Z6'L

(%0501) £58'61

%6LLTL
(%66 6) GEL'DL

(%1ZZ1) £80'ET

%ZE'ET
(wgezziviL'ze

(%18%1)0L0'82

®%/E98

TUDIIEIS

L3 24 74 %Z8'vC
{arL9L) 96F/SL  {%SE9L) 660°'FL

(%1501} £97'9L  (%8L0L) BES'LL

%65'P8Y'L %90°ZrY'L
(wee L}9LL'L (MEL)ESL'L

(%90 LU ¥89’LL | (%68°0L) 08L'LL

%LE'GEL %67°6EL

(%:00L)ZOV'E . (%€6'6) 6958

(%0921 L0102 * (%(STL) TLS'0Z

%LT'ET %LS°E
(%8522} £BE'8L  (%¥E'ZZ) L9T'6L

(%65 LI Z8T'ET  (%BS'YL) 6BL'ET

$%EL06  * %6E D8

[ IRINMON A w390

voansmbay

abueyy %

0z0Z 'LE ke - 0Z0T 'L 1e

1Z0Z ‘LE Ao - 1Z0T 'L e
¥ 0]SePON-UOPID0IS-OlUBWIRIIRS ‘¥

sBueyd %

0Z0Z 'LE feN - 0Z0Z 'L 18N

LZ0Z ‘LE e - LZ0Z 'L 18N
X1 Yuom ‘14-sejled €

obueyd %

0Z0z 'LE AeN - 020Z 'L 18BN

120z ‘Le ke - LZ0Z 'L 1B
vosapbuysol ¢z

oBueys %

0202 ‘LE Aew - 0Z0Z ‘L 1B

1L20Z 'LE AN - 1Z0T 'L e

VY] 950 UeS-pugjeQ-03siduelj ues 'L

sonjAjeuy a|boon



4 N N

an[en YBIH/JONSIA JedA €
JOYSIA/LIN [B207 -

ousy - sojobuy SO
|20

Seuosiad uolsnoH/sejleq

/ saosualpny k / \

AIJVININNS SFON3IANY B8 S1IMAVIN 13OdVL

sjo)Je\




nnnnnnnnnn peaupaxy  (Epsan)  gepusyy  ABpung

_ _ — — _ _ 000 0T

sfeq g

sAeq g

skeg v

sAeg g

J2MR4U0 T

sAR( +9

SIsip abeiany

‘(Jeuoneu) 19x4ew Al Aue = Auo uibuQ

‘abejuaoiad Buipuads 1aybly seH

"YoaM-pIW SWOS S8pNjou|

"SJybiu + = Aeys Jo ybuoa

SHOUISIA INTVA HOIH



aoye) aye| ypou

(u)

S14d4VHOMO 14 43dINNSNOD



(€301 09pIA
1Y Y24e3§ 9gnIno

e, e ,__ e LS e e : & >|_-U.n_|_vo

=it
|e30], jerd0s
SENIIIY]

e R ol
».1

jesol [eudia

= __ [ ) .. 1] [ Suuaspep yaieas

SEP .; S e S vl S NwmmmﬁmMWmﬂamxmmﬂ:i:

"1y Aejdsiq ogewwesgord

Supds

_m it mN .mﬂmzwq TN. 7T m..mmm. 114 TA N_M_\/_DWZOU “ZMV_<AH__>_<U

Aepy dy yaew

= Ol T NV'1d VIQIW T 120C LIN
O3AIA ? TVIO0S “1VLI9oId — LYVHOMOT4 VIAIN ¥3FNNSNOID




Db ¢ PID< P10
__ o guiniaspy
6 s|ezo) adpajd/Aljiqeurelsng
B (%G SIE07 (%G, Sia[9ARI] 19N JEN-UI) DI/94
n3/1MY1 /3903 IVNIVLSNS
DP9 TE |10l OSIN
s (leuonen / anjea y8iH) o1/a4
_ U e [ERERF S0 :mco:mz \ o:_m> f_m__.: >m_%_m_ quEEEmoE )
SESTRREREE ! LRSS 2 =) | ...............|. e
ISUONN] SNSRI (NSO SO (SRRSO | SO p—
o
2 jelol s,vio
h pIpadxy
e Jaouaipv /ol qoN/dotsaq) Josiapydiy
ol | L5 = | —
‘| < [« IINNSNOD -NDIVdINVO
S NV'Id VIOIIN ¢C-1¢0¢ I'IN

39a31d wwm_s_ w.ﬂa — 1NVHOMOT4 VIGIW ¥3WNSNOD




aoye) aye| yuou

o

S31dINVX3 JALLVIHO



0D NOA IHGIAY MONY ONIDAODT/ONILIODHVYLIN

g o an P
amrys & 9 () ant ()
BINCN Ul Y2y |ad)
BIOW Uiee 0p NoA arojeg Mouy RINIAN 01 208 1)

PO HIHONING O MON YeoB Alojeg NoA WO EA 01 paiedeud 64,.0M

AqIeuodsel pur £|ajea AIMEU 0) 35uq 138 pur pesyr LFd .
Bupds sIy) suleTUNOW PaddrIMOUS PUR 5J01Mm aNK [BI1SAID 1ojdx3 siraeds BuiBpoj pue sesmuanpe Aep jenp asod13

@ e "
voywy oyeyypony ¢ aowgeg o) oy
AT A Hawoosg TYINNITTIW
g o und () g P ateys ¢ N @) RS
whtuuny ) oy

<ineN by ¥30q] j91) DI N0 W S ARG 00y
N 7€ bunds aas alop uiem B8IMEN INQ Ul S| A19)8S INOA QoW uresy sjepadg BujBpo yeamp|W uojdxa

oy usee] Alojes noj aw0siM 01 palodoud 83,0M NOT M ANNAGR 00 e Ll

3 1L HON D 0]

T[e13ade BiiApo} YORMPILI YAt BIOUI BIGIATH un)
(N AL AL ALBLY PUD 1ML 8 IMBLL N) Yorq 10D Ppue 59380 UBTO0 J1UDI5 U] 0yuL sAep jenp s Bulids BuLNp ysesjoy BY) BIBAI BIR JEY] SRINJUAAPE YIiM 1{SA1)A1 PUE SANUAS INOA 31rAMI
o DI o :.

aoyel axeyoN soyu eye yuoN ! eoyp) oe uioN

o s e e IYID0S SAVA TVNQEN 3D 1202



MON YOO8 ainjeu o) yoeq 3ad

. o ——\. 90UR] a)E| L1JoU
ainjeu o} yorq 188 4 Ve 2 y
a0ye] aye| yjiou L -

s3aaine L g
IVNOILYIWHOAN]I & ’ S1VIO3dS ONIDAOT

A¥Q 1¥NAQ 3H01dX3
09 NOA .
Jyod3as
MONM

o.:us:o—xunnuwu n___..un_._ouxoea.am E:-m:o«xug«ou
a0le) ave| yuou a0Ue] aMe| yuou a0y} axe| |)1Jou

et e |

AT2A¥S NHOA FWROOTIM AT
d34vdaiydd IY.3IM

S13AVHL 34vS .

..v-..?.

AV1dSId SAVA 1vNna — JAILVYI™D 1202



Py dayyossdvey rmsean|
o1t Farpr g wadet et e Lpve @A 1A Purety dq el t Poh o diesi ergd
= e push > pp a @ § P bt = piuati el P S RSN 1 FeRe B dyny
iy, v ) o

D) g

spcduss wis 381 Buamopn) 4q uoifa: saye) ey
0RO S U0 | PDT 61(UROT @ STRIL 1O NOA

SoxpL S M) JON

wlpay lompronmay anie |
24 Svmum i e v 2 Rapesa e

ot Wrotied (b winmviipd v anie o ot

i
o iy by umbuss S 1t S ety

shom.{ renosme ety iy Apgmvwon e |
T B ey A g 170 )3 Maepsi @
S SR ¢ U 1 iy g ] e Bt ie § OGRS MR Bl o et PU SR ¥ ST T A
npy Sev) gy Sinfry ) ety =, o) Surywan
g g {0 194
eiperg ety
[ awory vy

e
daNi
" onad
(4 )

|

MUOK ) @) SDEHA U W) SUDT
Sangl Buapases eI §) 0 ST 2 Ul By

NoA YU, SUAT ANING RPN L SOUR| I
Yoy Burmibyaxd Sumunosy pou 33 Bul s

DR DI BN EA0 anbrsom v wxi
POYRA 180 BOYRL Iy LLION Puro 8 100 0 e

Aowe L o B Ly 008 1DMAEY) 1Y) N1

Sou) Sy
v ooy (U]

ALITIEGVNIVLSNS — JAILVIYED 220¢



iINOA MNVHL



Dec 2021 Financial Summary Report

December Month End Variance Report

REVENUE
e Merchandise Sales: Under budget due to lower gift shop sales

e R250 Fund Transfer: Under budget due to lower Oct 2021 TOT collections

EXPENSES

e 0460 Contract Services: Over budget due to Abbi Agency contract for reimagining
e 0601 Hospitality in Market: Over budget due to staff holiday party

e 0690 Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing of payments

e 0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Over budget due to timing of payment

December Year to Date Variance Report

REVENUE
e 46000 Merchandise Sales: Under budget due to lower gift shop sales

e R277 Concierge: Under budget due to smoke impacts

e R250 Fund Transfer: Over budget due to higher TOT collections
e 5000 COGS: Under budget due to lower gift shop sales

EXPENSES

e 0305 Payroll: Over budget due to employee bonuses.

e 0412 IT Computers: Over budget due to upgraded computer purchases

e 0451 Legal and Accounting: Under budget due to late invoice from CPA

e 0460 Contract Services: Over budget due to Abbi Agency contract for reimagining
e 0473 Dues and Subscriptions: Over budget due to timing of membership dues

e 0690 Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing payments

e 0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Over budget due to Fall TART Connect subsidy

e 0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to smoke impacts on ticket sales



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

11:34 AM
01/14/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis December 2021
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales 1,534.90 2,880.00 -1,345.10 53.3%
R277 - Concierge 165.00 0.00 165.00 100.0%
Total POS Sales 1,699.90 2,880.00 -1,180.10 59.0%
R250 - Fund Transfers 125,987.95 137,506.00 -11,518.05 91.6%
R252 - Interest Income 8.98
Total Income 127,696.83 140,386.00 -12,689.17 91.0%
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold 955.19 1,584.00 -628.81 60.3%
Total COGS 955.19 1,584.00 -628.81 60.3%
Gross Profit 126,741.64 138,802.00 -12,060.36 91.3%
Expense
0305 - Payroll 27,338.44 27,174.00 164.44 100.6%
0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada -9.00 0.00 -9.00 100.0%
0314 - State Employer Taxes 60.68 75.00 -14.32 80.9%
0315 - Federal Unemployment 3.66 40.00 -36.34 9.2%
0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys 7,654.06 7,615.00 39.06 100.5%
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 434.25 500.00 -65.75 86.9%
0320 - Health Insurance 2,699.24 3,473.00 -773.76 77.7%
0321 - Employee Training 2,348.00 1,000.00 1,348.00 234.8%
0400 - Utilities
0401 - Utilities- Electric 228.46 225.00 3.46 101.5%
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat 116.08 145.00 -28.92 80.1%
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse 323.30 330.00 -6.70 98.0%
Total 0400 - Utilities 667.84 700.00 -32.16 95.4%
0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges 289.51 330.00 -40.49 87.7%
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses 352.88 400.00 -47.12 88.2%
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial
0411.5 - Snow Removal 300.00 900.00 -600.00 33.3%
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial - Other 466.03 600.00 -133.97 77.7%
Total 0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial 766.03 1,500.00 -733.97 51.1%
0412 - IT - Computers 87.50 0.00 87.50 100.0%
0420 - Postage & Freight -29.00 100.00 -129.00 -29.0%
0421 - Communications 554.48 550.00 4.48 100.8%
0422 - Printing Expenses 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance 2,329.07 1,750.00 579.07 133.1%
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services 2,750.00 1,925.00 825.00 142.9%
0460 - Contract Services 15,500.00 6,800.00 8,700.00 227.9%
0461 - Remote Offices 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0%

Page 1



11:34 AM INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU
01/14/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis December 2021
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint. 238.38 300.00 -61.62 79.5%
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions 935.49 375.00 560.49 249.5%
0474 - License & Fees 24.00 0.00 24.00 100.0%
0501 - Travel & Lodging 730.72 0.00 730.72 100.0%
0505 - Local Transportation/Car 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0507 - Meeting Expenses 401.31 300.00 101.31 133.8%
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House 2,299.88 600.00 1,699.88 383.3%
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other 1,823.73 500.00 1,323.73 364.7%
Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market 4,123.61 1,100.00 3,023.61 374.9%
0622 - Advertising Co-op 58,333.00 58,333.00 0.00 100.0%
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 471.68 1,000.00 -528.32 47.2%
0650 - Payroll Expense 95.00 100.00 -5.00 95.0%
0690 - Sponsorship 740.00 10,000.00 -9,260.00 7.4%
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 40,152.18 0.00 40,152.18 100.0%
0730 - Special Promotional Items 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0751 - Concierge Expense 13.50 0.00 13.50 100.0%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 81.44
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchand... 44.64
Total Expense 172,682.59 129,240.00 43,442.59 133.6%
Net Ordinary Income -45,940.95 9,562.00 -55,502.95 -480.5%
Net Income -45,940.95 9,562.00 -55,502.95 -480.5%

Page 2



11:34 AM

01/14/22

Accrual Basis

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge

Total POS Sales

R250 - Fund Transfers
R252 - Interest Income
R270 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
0305 - Payroll

0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada
0314 - State Employer Taxes
0315 - Federal Unemployment

0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys

0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
0320 - Health Insurance
0321 - Employee Training
0400 - Utilities
0401 - Utilities- Electric
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse

Total 0400 - Utilities

0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges

0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses

0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial
0411.5 - Snow Removal

0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial - Other

Total 0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial

0412 - IT - Computers

0415 - Misc. Sales Tax (Sales Tax Paid on Purchases)

0420 - Postage & Freight

0421 * Communications

0422 - Printing Expenses

0430 ' Building Repairs & Insurance
0451 * Legal & Accounting Services
0460 * Contract Services

0461 - Remote Offices

0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint.
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions
0474 - License & Fees
0501 - Travel & Lodging
0504 - Registrations
0505 - Local Transportation/Car
0507 - Meeting Expenses
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other

Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
29.405.50 32,709.00 -3,303.50 89.9%
19,996.25 27,000.00 -7,003.75 T4.1%

49.401.75 59,709.00 -10,307.25 82.7%
1,208,458.90 1,103,636.00 104,822.90 109.5%
57.70
5.00
1,257,923.35 1,163,345.00 94,578.35 108.1%
13,967.89 17,989.00 -4,021.11 77.6%
13,967.89 17,989.00 -4,021.11 77.6%
1,243,955.46 1,145,356.00 98,599.46 108.6%
206,650.51 195,957.00 10,693.51 105.5%
849.00 900.00 -51.00 94.3%
493.32 925.00 -431.68 53.3%
2491 240.00 -215.09 10.4%
46,299.23 46,360.00 -60.77 99.9%
3.416.11 3,400.00 16.11 100.5%
18,024.79 20,208.00 -2,183.21 89.2%
2,498.00 2,000.00 498.00 124.9%
1,028.40 1,116.00 -87.60 92.2%
337.54 317.00 20.54 106.5%
1,959.44 1,980.00 -20.56 99.0%
3,325.38 3,413.00 -87.62 97.4%
4,071.54 1,860.00 2,211.54 218.9%
3.310.87 2,400.00 910.87 138.0%
800.00 900.00 -100.00 88.9%
3.944.73 4,600.00 -655.27 85.8%
4,744.73 5,500.00 -755.27 86.3%
4,680.52 750.00 3,930.52 624.1%
0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.0%
246.00 600.00 -354.00 41.0%
3,455.12 3,300.00 155.12 104.7%
175.09 250.00 -74.91 70.0%
5,179.99 5,483.00 -303.01 94.5%
21,250.00 18,550.00 2,700.00 114.6%
50,000.00 44,400.00 5,600.00 112.6%
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0%
1,574.20 1,800.00 -225.80 87.5%
5,535.11 2,250.00 3,285.11 246.0%
41.94 75.00 -33.06 55.9%
1,137.38 4,000.00 -2,862.62 28.4%
4,692.00 2,625.00 2,067.00 178.7%
134.40 300.00 -165.60 44.8%
1,038.56 1,800.00 -761.44 57.7%
2,809.87 1,500.00 1,309.87 187.3%
2,152.13 1,000.00 1,152.13 215.2%
4,962.00 2,500.00 2,462.00 198.5%

Page 1



11:34 AM

01/14/22

Accrual Basis

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

0611

0691

0751

- Advertising Dallas Co-op (Advertising Dallas Co-op)
0622 -
0623 -
0650 -
0690 -

Advertising Co-op

Regional Marketing Programs
Payroll Expense

Sponsorship

- Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship
0725 -
0730 -

Uniforms
Special Promotional Items

- Concierge Expense
0990 -

Depreciation Expense

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
52500 - Purchase Discounts

Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Dec 21 Budget §$ Over Budget

-1,296.74
349,998.00 349,998.00 0.00
3,287.14 6,000,00 -2,712.86
577.50 600.00 -22.50
50,090.00 92,150.00 -42,060.00
231,926.14 208,230.00 23,696.14
0.00 250.00 -250.00
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
16,379.50 24,300.00 -7,920.50
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00

513.28

106,28
1,064,391.80 1,080,399.00 -16,007.20
179,563.66 64,957.00 114,606.66

86.51

86.51

86.51
179,650.17 64,957.00 114,693.17

% of Budget

100.0%
54.8%
96.3%
54.4%

111.4%

0.0%
0.0%
67.4%
0.0%

98.5%
276.4%

276.6%

Page 2



n

north lake tahoe

incline Village | Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

January 14, 2022
To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re: IVCBVB/NLTRA Joint Board Meeting

Background
As the IVCBVB Board is aware, we partner with the NLTRA on marketing the North Lake

Tahoe region as a single travel destination. The NLT Coop Committee is made up of 4
members of each organization and that committee meets every other month to oversee and
direct the programs associated with the NLT Coop effort.

Periodically, the IVCBVB and NLTRA Board of Directors have met in a joint meeting
session. The session is designed to continue and expand the board members interaction
and relationship between each other and staff members from both organizations. The last
joint meeting was conducted in November 2018.

While much of the coop effort continues to perform at high success, our two organization are
going through somewhat significant change. The NLTRA’s new TBID structure has allowed
the NLTRA to reorganize and shift focus to areas of strategic need. The IVCBVB board and
staff are currently undergoing a reimagining project and shift toward responsible and
sustainable travel.

Staff has worked with NLTRA staff to develop some draft agenda items for this meeting
which include:
e Review of Coop History and Accomplishments
Review and Revision of Coop Agreement
FY 2022/23 Budget Development
Sustainability Efforts and Strategies
Presentation of Dean Runyan’s Significant Impact of Visitation Study
Organizational Focus and Strategies

Possible Board Action

It is suggested that the joint board meeting be scheduled for Wednesday, March 16%", 2022.
This is the same date as our currently scheduled board meeting and may also be the date
the board could consider for our annual strategic board retreat.




north lake tahoe

Incline Village | Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

January 14, 2022
To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re:  FY 2022/23 Strategic Board Retreat Discussion and Direction

Background
The IVCBVB Board of Directors have meet on an annual basis in a strategic board retreat

setting. This meeting has allowed the board to focus attention on key strategic initiatives for
the coming year and to review past initiatives.

Possible Board Action

Staff requests that the board discuss the scheduling of the strategic retreat as well as
specific subject matters of interest. Staff suggests that our current scheduled board date of
March 16, 2022, be consider for as the retreat date. This date may also be the date of the
proposed IVCBVB/NLTRA Joint Board Meeting. Location for retreat will be finalized in the
coming weeks.




OPERATIONS REPORT
Jan 19, 2022
Submitted by Greg Long

Summary:
The Visitors Center is open 7 days a week and has been experiencing low visitation. Staffing continues to
be at a very low level.

Staffing:
e Very lean staff

Operations:
e Manage Visitors Center

e Inventory management

Projects:
e 6 month reforecast

e New flooring

e New toilets

e GoTahoeNorth.com management
e Reimagining project member

e Fireworks committee member

e A/V upgrade for conference room

e New roof proposal

Meetings attended:
e SEO meetings, co-op agency meetings, Cloudriff status meetings, strategy meetings, July 4th

meetings, reimagining meetings, BACC meeting, Co-op marketing committee, RTT meetings.



President/CEO Report
Activities Report
January 19%, 2022

e NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

o Worked with Agency and Staff on Spring Consumer Media and Creative

o Worked with NLTRA partners on new CEO search

o Meeting weekly with Adam Wilson from NLTRA board as transition lead

o Overseeing all PR/Communication efforts with Augustine Agency

o Participated in the NLT Coop Committee meeting

o Registered for IMM New York Media Event with extensive media outreach

o Began work on NLT Coop Six Month Budget Reforecast

e PROJECTS

o Worked with Placer County and TMA on Winter TART Connect program

o Participating in Lake Tahoe Sustainable Tourism and Recreation Partnership

o Working with committee, staff, and agency partner on Organization Reimaging
project

o Worked with Abbi Agency on organization communication and social media
messaging

o Completed two-year term as Chair of Regional Air Services Corporation in
December

o Produced and implemented Santa Crawl as part of Northern Lights Festival

o Worked with TMA executive committee on new CEO hiring

o Working with committee on July 4" Celebration elements

o Staff holiday party planning and implementation

e MEETINGS (in person or virtual)

O

O 0O 0O 0O 0 0O 0 0O 0 0 O

Attended agency status meetings

Attended Bi-Monthly

Attended RASC Executive Committee Meeting (weekly)
Attended RASC Board Meeting

Attended TTD Board Meeting

Attended TTD Committee Meeting

Attended TTD Board Meeting

Attended RSCVA Board of Directors meeting

Attended Lake Tahoe Recreation providers/public managers calls
Attended Destimetrics DMO Roundtable

Attended TMA Executive Committee meeting

Met with EKN Group (Tahoe Biltmore new ownership)



